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Meng Yan  (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 10 January, 2022 10:55 AM

To: bonnie kwok

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; 'assignments'

Subject: RE: Pre-Repair Inspection: Your Vehicle: XD 3792 Y; Our Ref: GBF 4806 K (LYS) ║ 

Accident Involving GBF 4806 K & XD 3792 Y ON 7 JANUARY 2022

Attachments: 10012022105016.pdf

Lonpac External - General 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Our Ref: TBA 

 

Dear June, 

 

We disagreed with your choices of SJE and shall appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for the PRI. 

 

 

Aside to LKK – Attn : Summer 

 

                                     See attached for PRI 

 

From: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>  

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2022 10:44 am 

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: Re: Pre-Repair Inspection: Your Vehicle: XD 3792 Y; Our Ref: GBF 4806 K (LYS) ║ Accident Involving GBF 

4806 K & XD 3792 Y ON 7 JANUARY 2022 

 

Dear Gerald, 

 

We refer to your email dated 8 January 2022. 

 

Our client disagrees to your list of surveyors. 

 

Our client's proposed list of SJE is as follows:- 

 

NO NAME OF SURVEYOR 

1 Fong Kok Heng Stanley 

2 Ng Kong Beng Patrick 

3 Lim Yong Tian 

4 Ong Hock Leng 

5 Louis S C Ng Cae Amimi 

6 Liaw Leong San  

7 Richard Wong Ah Kow 

8 Andrew Ow Yong 
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9 Tan Chin Suan 

10 Matthew Ng 

 

 

Regards, 

June 

 

To help protect your privacy, 
Micro so ft Office prevented  
auto matic downlo ad o f this  
picture from the Internet.

 

Virus-free. www.avg.com  

 

On Sat, 8 Jan 2022 at 11:04, GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> wrote: 

Lonpac External - General 

  

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

Our Ref : TBA 

  

Dear June, 

  

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle and  append below our list of  

Motor surveyors for your attention:- 

    

1 Jackson Quek –Appraisal   

2 Joshua Ong – Appraisal 

3 Nicholas Tey - Appraisal 

4 Lim Teow Guan - LKK 

5 Marcus Chua - LKK 

6 Kenneth Kong- LKK 

7 Xing Quo Qiang- LKK 
8 Mohd Taufik - LKK 
9 Adrian Ling–LKK 

10 Mohd Rasul - LKK 

  

Please let us hear from you within the next 2 working days. 
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At this juncture, our insured has not lodged the accident report. 

  

Please advise location of accident. 

  

Best Regards 

  

Gerald Poh 

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 

Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

From:From:From:From: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>  

Sent:Sent:Sent:Sent: Friday, 7 January 2022 5:25 pm 

To:To:To:To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject:Subject:Subject:Subject: Pre-Repair Inspection: Your Vehicle: XD 3792 Y; Our Ref: GBF 4806 K (LYS) ║ Accident Involving 

GBF 4806 K & XD 3792 Y ON 7 JANUARY 2022 

  

Dear Sirs, 

  

We refer to the above matter. 
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We attach our client's PRI letter for your attention. 

  

  

Regards, 

June 

 BONNIE KWOK LLC 

Advocates & Solicitors 

101A Upper Cross Street  

#08-12 People's Park Centre 

Singapore 058358 

TEL: 6536 6026 

FAX: 6536 2279 

email : litigation@bonniekwok.com 

GST Reg. No.: 201203547Z 

  

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to 

Fridays from 8.45 a.m. to 5.45 p.m. and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays. 

-- Email Disclaimer -- 

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended 

recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly 

prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the 

sender. You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other 

defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or 

other defects. 

  

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 

practices. 
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


